
















BOARD OF EDUCATION
MEETING

  

  

February 4, 2008

1



BOARD OF EDUCATION
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

OMAHA, NEBRASKA

BUSINESS MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147th STREET

FEBRUARY 4, 2008

AGENDA
A. Call to Order

The Public Meeting Act is posted on the Wall and Available for Public Inspection

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Roll Call

D. Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on
agenda items only. Please make sure a request form is given to the Board President before the
meeting begins.

E. Routine Matter
1. *Approval of Board of Education Minutes – January 21, 2008
2. *Approval of Bills
3. *Receive the Treasurer’s Report and Place on File

F. Information Items
1. Employees of the Month
2. Showcase: High School All State Musicians
3. Superintendent’s Comments
4. Board Comments/Announcement
5. Report from Student Representatives

G. Unfinished Business:

H. New Business:
1. Approval of Ambulance Contract
2. Approval of Personnel Actions: Amendment to Continuing Contract(s), Leave(s) of Absence,

Resignation(s), Voluntary Separation(s), and New Hires
3. Land Negotiations (Executive Session)

I. Reports
1. Enrollment Report
2. Legislative Update
3. Early Entrance to Kindergarten Report

J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar
1. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, February 18, 2008 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
2. Town Hall Meeting on Monday, February 25, 2008, at 7 p.m. at Millard North High School
3. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, March 3, 2008, at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
4. Town Hall Meeting on Monday, March 10, 2008, at 7 p.m. at Millard South High School
5. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, March 17, 2008, at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
6. Town Hall Meeting on Monday, March 24, 2008 at 7 p.m. at Millard West High School

2



Agenda
February 4, 2008
Page 2

7. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, April 7, 2008 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street

8. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, April 14, 2008, at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street

9. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, April 21, 2008 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic. Please
make sure a request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins.

L. Adjournment

All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in a single
motion. Items may be deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board member.

3



.BOARD OF EDUCATION
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

OMAHA, NEBRASKA

BUSINESS MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147TH STREET

FEBRUARY 4, 2008

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM
A. Call to Order

The Public Meeting Act is posted on the Wall and Available for Public Inspection

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Roll Call

D. Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on agenda
items only. Please make sure a request form is given to the Board President prior to the Meeting.

*E.1. Motion by , seconded by, ______________, to approve the Board of Education Minutes –
January 21, 2008. (See enclosure.)

*E.2. Motion by , seconded by , to approve the bills.

*E.3. Motion by , seconded by , to receive the Treasurer’s Report and Place on File.
(See enclosure.)

F.1. Employees of the Month

F.2. Showcase: High School All State Musicians

F.3. Superintendent’s Comments

F.4. Board Comments/Announcements

F.5. Report from Student Representatives

H.1. Motion by , seconded by, ______________, to approve the contract with Midwest Medical
Transport Company to provide EMT/Ambulance Coverage for Non-Varsity High School Football Games
and Middle School Football Games during the 2008 season. (See enclosure.).

H.2 Motion by _____________, seconded by ________________, to approve Personnel Actions: Amendment
to Continuing Contract(s), Resignation(s), Leave(s) of Absence, Voluntary Separations, and New Hires.
(See enclosures.)

H.3. Land Negotiations (Executive Session)

I. Report
1. Enrollment Report
2. Legislative Update
3. Early Entrance to Kindergarten Report

J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar.
1. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, February 18, 2008 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration

Center, 5606 South 147th Street

4



Administrative Memorandum
February 4, 2008
Page 2

2. Town Hall Meeting on Monday, February 25, 2008, at 7 p.m. at Millard North High School
3. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, March 3, 2008, at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration

Center, 5606 South 147th Street
4. Town Hall Meeting on Monday, March 10, 2008, at 7 p.m. at Millard South High School
5. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, March 17, 2008, at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration

Center, 5606 South 147th Street
6. Town Hall Meeting on Monday, March 24, 2008 at 7 p.m. at Millard West High School
7. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, April 7, 2008 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center,

5606 South 147th Street
8. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, April 14, 2008, at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration

Center, 5606 South 147th Street
9. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, April 21, 2008 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration

Center, 5606 South 147th Street

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic. Please make sure
a request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins.

L. Adjournment

All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in a single motion.
Items may be deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board member.

5



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 17

A meeting was held of the Board of Education of the School District No. 17, in the County of Douglas in the State
of Nebraska. This meeting was convened in open and public session at 7:00 p.m., Monday, January 21, 2008, at
the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street.

PRESENT: Jean Stothert, Brad Burwell, Mike Kennedy, Mike Pate, Dave Anderson, and Linda Poole

Notice of this meeting was given in advance thereof by publication in the Daily Record on, January 18, 2008; a
copy of the publication is being attached to these minutes. Notice of this meeting was given to all members of the
Board of Education and a copy of their Acknowledgment of Receipt of Notice and the agenda are attached to
these minutes. Availability of the agenda was communicated in advance notice and in the notice of the Board of
Education of this meeting. All proceedings hereafter shown were taken while the convened meeting was open to
the attendance of the public.
-----------------------------------------------------------------------

At 7:00 p.m. Jean Stothert, called the meeting to order and announced that the public meeting act is posted on the
wall and available for public inspection. Mrs. Stothert asked everyone to say the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll call was taken and all members were present.

Motion by Mike Kennedy, seconded by Dave Anderson, to approve the Board of Education Minutes from January
7, 2008, to approve bills, and to receive the treasurer’s report and place on file. Upon roll call vote, all members
voted aye. Motion carried.

Brad Burwell summarized the Committee of the Whole meeting on Monday, January 14, 2008. The topics under
discussion were the revenue projections for 2008-2009, progress report on the Strategic Plan, and legislation.

Superintendent’s Report:

1. The next Committee meeting will be on February 11, 2008. Dr. Lutz will not be in attendance, so if
he needs to be there it should be scheduled the fourth Monday in February.

After the last Committee meeting on some of the topics that were talked about, especially World
Languages, what was heard the board tell him, was to bring back a scaled back version that would be
piloted in some of the elementary schools.

2. The Learning Community Superintendents met last Friday, and he has shared some of the
communication that is going back and forth with some of the superintendents. There was not much
light shed on what would be going on in the legislature regarding LB 641.

3. A meeting was held with Millard staff members who are on various committees of the Building
Bright Futures group. There will be a community meeting for West Omaha at the Westside
Community Center hosted by Building Bright Futures on Thursday at 6:00 p.m. There will be
another meeting at OPS the following week.

4. This week is recognized by the Governor and the Nebraska Association of School Boards as School
Boards Recognition Week. Congratulations to the Millard School Board for taking on the most
selfless job, and non-paid community service job for a school district. Our Board has been doing this
for a long time, including our second year member now. He has been involved in the school district
for all a long time, also with committee work. Please recognize the members of the Millard School
Board.

6



Board of Education Minutes
January 21, 2008
Page 2

Board Comments:

Mike Pate reported that he will not be at the February 4, 2008 Board Meeting.

Linda Poole said she will be at the NASB Legislation Committee meeting next Sunday evening. She is unable to
attend on Monday.

Mrs. Poole said she will not be at the board meeting on February 4, 2008, because she will be attending the
National School Boards meeting in Washington, D.C.

Brad Burwell said the Town Hall meeting dates have been scheduled. Most of the time will allow community
members to ask questions, but there will be some short presentation also. This will be coming to the board very
soon. We will probably talk about legislative issues as it relates to LB 641, World Languages, and updating the
community on the Strategic Planning and where they are, and some of the thoughts the board has going forward.

Mr. Burwell will be at Millard South High School speaking to some of the oral communication classes on resume
writing, and getting ready for their speech interviews.

Dave Anderson will not be attending the Federal Relations Network Conference, so he will be at the Board
meeting on February 4, 2008, which will mean there will be a quorum for that meeting.

Mr. Anderson reported that he will be at the NASB Legislative Committee meeting on Monday, but will not be
attending on Sunday, so between him and Linda Poole someone will be at conference.

Mr. Anderson said he attended the NASB Board meeting last Friday night, and Saturday. The four major items
discussed includes, routine matters were taken care of, in anticipation of the FRN Conference there was
discussion on state and federal unfunded mandates. The Governor is looking for information on this from the
various districts. The NASB Board did an updated Strategic Planning retreat for NASB, and also had the annual
evaluation of the Executive Director, Dr. John Bonaiuto

Mike Kennedy said he had a couple of nice comments concerning the language program, especially about Dr.
Lutz responding to questions sent to him by email. Mr. Kennedy called a couple of people who sent emails and
they were pleased to know that Board members were interested in their opinions.

Mr. Kennedy said in regards to the Learning Community, that it was sad to see that not a Senator has come up
with a change to the Governance program. This will be the only elected board in the state that will have limited
voting and property tax levy not directly accountable to the people.

Mr. Kennedy said he had someone interested in running for the Learning Community, who ask him when the
primary deadline to file was, and he was surprised that there was no primary. Hopefully, something will change
down the road, but he stated that Papillion would probably file their lawsuit.

Jean Stothert recognized the 20 members of the Leadership Academy in attendance.

Mrs. Stothert also recognized Boy Scout Troop 405, Mr. Mark Quandahl is the leader of the troop.

The next meeting of the Metropolitan Area Boards of Education will meet on Wednesday, February 6, 2008.

Mrs. Stothert gave an explanation about the proposed World Language program. The Board’s goal is that the
curriculum would be competitive in our global society, and prepare the Millard students for the 21st century. The
board gave the staff the direction to develop a plan to start foreign language in the elementary school, but we
have to underline develop a plan, so it is in the developmental stages. Last week at the committee meeting there
was a preliminary revenue projection, which was reported to the Board for consideration to begin to develop the
budget for the forthcoming year. In lieu of the revenue projections there are a lot of unknowns, and then having a
clear understanding of the cost of the elementary foreign language program we now have given direction to our
staff and to the administrators to develop a scaled back program, and possibly, piloting elementary foreign

7



Board of Education Minutes
January 21, 2008
Page 3

language in several schools. So, it is still very much in the developmental stage. She also wanted to say that
Spanish was chosen to be the language after a community survey, and also after looking at the language that
most students take in the middle schools and high schools, which is Spanish. That is the reason that Spanish
was chosen.

There have been emails sent out this past week talking about mandatory Spanish in the Millard schools, and
those emails were pre-mature, Mrs. Stothert noted. She reiterated that the Board has given the administration
direction to develop more of a scaled back program.

Mrs. Stothert said the Board does welcome comments from community members.

Motion by Dave Anderson, seconded by Brad Burwell, to approve Board Appointments for 2008, upon roll call
vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Brad Burwell, seconded by Dave Anderson, to approve the 2009-2010 Calendar, upon roll call vote, all
members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Brad Burwell, seconded by Linda Poole, to approve the contract with Growth Path Analytics in the
amount of $450,000 and the identified deliverables be approved and that the Executive Director of Planning &
Evaluation be authorized and directed to execute any and all documents related to this project, upon roll call vote,
all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Dave Anderson, seconded by Linda Poole, to approve Job Description 2100.35 – Coordinator of
Special Programs, upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Brad Burwell, seconded by Dave Anderson, to delete Job Description 2100.36 – Coordinator of
Montessori, upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Dave Anderson, seconded by Brad Burwell, to approve Job Description 2100.37 – Coordinator of
Career and Technical Education (CTE) Programs, upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Brad Burwell, to approve Job Description 2100.50 – Principal, upon roll call
vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Dave Anderson, seconded by Mike Pate, to approve Job Description 2100.51 – Assistant Principal –
Discipline, upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Brad Burwell, seconded by Dave Anderson, to approve Job Description 2100.52 – Assistant Principal
– Curriculum and Instruction, upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Dave Anderson, seconded by Brad Burwell, to approve Job Description 2100.54 – Assistant Principal
– Activities (9-12), upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Dave Anderson, seconded by Linda Poole, to approve Job Description 2100.55 – Middle School
Assistant Principal, upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Brad Burwell, seconded by Dave Anderson, to approve Job Description 2100.57 – Elementary
Assistant Principal, upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Brad Burwell, to approve Administrators for Hire: Josh Fields, Principal at
Black Elk Elementary; Nancy Brosamle, Principal at Rohwer Elementary; and Heidi Penke, Principal at Sandoz
Elementary, upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

8





Millard Public Schools
February 4, 2008

10



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  February 4, 2008

Date: 1/30/08

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
JOHN V BRAMER135363287308 73.00 
CHRISTOPHER COLLING107454287309 125.00 
ANGELA M DIEHM133261287311 475.00 
FREMONT HIGH SCHOOL099973287315 280.00 
FREMONT HIGH SCHOOL099973287316 272.00 
FREMONT HIGH SCHOOL099973287317 237.00 
FREMONT HIGH SCHOOL099973287318 160.00 
FREMONT HIGH SCHOOL099973287319 140.00 
LAIDLAW TRANSIT INC058755287321 25.00 
LINCOLN SOUTHWEST HIGH SCHOOL132518287323 112.00 
LINCOLN SOUTHWEST HIGH SCHOOL132518287324 168.00 
NATIONAL ART EDUCATION ASSOC067085287326 802.00 
NEBRASKA STATE THESPIAN SOCIETY132292287327 192.00 
NEBRASKA WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT068801287328 5,293.00 
OMAHA MUSICIANS ASSOCIATION136577287330 296.40 
ORIZON CPAS LLC132146287331 1,536.50 
PETTY CASH/WALT DISNEY108155287332 89.62 
PHI DELTA KAPPA072400287333 175.00 
US CITIZEN & IMMIGRATION SERVICES108167287336 1,070.00 
WESTSIDE HIGH SCHOOL099997287337 280.00 
LAURIE R BRODEUR020101287339 160.00 
CENTRAL MIDDLE SCHOOL065420287340 2,500.00 
ANGELA M DIEHM133261287341 562.50 
ELKHORN HIGH SCHOOL131352287342 511.00 
FREMONT HIGH SCHOOL099973287343 160.00 
GREAT BOOKS FOUNDATION099754287344 1,860.00 
AUSTIN HWS LP136585287346 356.43 
AUSTIN HWS LP136585287347 712.86 
LINCOLN NORTHEAST HIGH SCHOOL100888287349 308.00 
MIDWEST SOUND & LIGHTING INC064980287352 360.00 
NEBRASKA CHORAL DIRECTORS ASSN136457287353 85.00 
NEBRASKA CHORAL DIRECTORS ASSN136457287354 150.00 
BRIAN L NELSON107732287355 350.00 
NORTHEAST AREA JAZZ ENSEMBLE135241287357 100.00 
OMAHA JAYCEES136590287358 450.00 
OMAHA PUBLIC SCHOOLS070810287359 55.00 
OMAHA PUBLIC SCHOOLS070810287360 55.00 
MIKE PATE071753287361 479.88 
PETTY CASH/YAP132115287362 209.10 
SKUTT CATHOLIC HIGH SCHOOL099976287363 845.00 
SKUTT CATHOLIC HIGH SCHOOL099976287364 227.00 
SKUTT CATHOLIC HIGH SCHOOL099976287365 240.00 
SKUTT CATHOLIC HIGH SCHOOL099976287366 240.00 
AA WHEEL & TRUCK SUPPLY INC107252287381 44.28 
AAHPERD011241287382 150.00 
ABILITATIONS130403287383 269.07 

11



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  February 4, 2008

Date: 1/30/08

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
ACADEMIC THERAPY PUBLICATIONS010283287384 195.41 
ACCURATE LOCKSMITHS, INC010300287385 11.75 
ACT INC010003287386 8,757.48 
ACTION BATTERIES UNLIMITED INC010383287387 10.32 
KAREN S ADAMS133402287388 11.14 
AKSARBEN PIPE & SEWER CLEANING LLC133620287389 1,029.50 
ALEGENT HEALTH136365287390 4,200.00 
JEFFREY S ALFREY010946287391 1,398.90 
ALLIED OIL & SUPPLY, INC.011185287393 154.46 
ALPINE TESTING SOLUTIONS INC136586287394 5,983.00 
AMAZON.COM INC107651287395 161.73 
AMERICAN FOUNDATION FOR THE BLIND102718287396 60.85 
AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION106998287398 185.00 
AMERICAN TIME & SIGNAL COMPANY012480287399 68.90 
AMSAN LLC069689287400 612.76 
AFO LLC134757287401 216.18 
ANDERSON ELECTRIC010112287402 88.65 
APPLES & MORE A TEACHERS STORE135051287403 71.96 
MERRILL COMPANY108092287405 1,482.97 
AQUA-CHEM INC106436287406 740.88 
ART STUDIO CLAY COMPANY013209287407 171.70 
ASCD  (CONFERENCE/REGISTRATIONS)106167287408 627.00 
ASCD (MEMBERSHIP)106207287409 1,204.00 
SARAH A ASCHENBRENNER134235287410 14.55 
ASSOCIATED FIRE PROTECTION102840287411 662.50 
AUTO STATION102237287412 508.17 
BADGER BODY & TRUCK EQUIPMENT CO016295287413 27.48 
BAER SUPPLY109852287414 174.40 
BAG 'N SAVE132405287415 340.89 
BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSTORE099646287416 1,866.91 
BARNES DISTRIBUTION132608287417 736.85 
CYNTHIA L BARR-MCNAIR017877287418 120.28 
LORI A BARTELS107979287419 191.09 
NATHAN BEERNINK136539287420 26.52 
BRIAN F BEGLEY107540287421 449.26 
BEHAVIOR INTERVENTION SUPPORT TEAM131932287422 78.50 
BETHANY R BEIER136594287423 288.00 
BERNINA SEWING CENTER018705287426 136.60 
BEST CARE EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROG.131843287427 300.00 
NOLAN J BEYER134945287428 388.07 
BISHOP BUSINESS EQUIPMENT019111287429 173.39 
BLACK & DECKER US INC133364287430 3.30 
KIMBERLY M BOLAN130899287431 64.99 
BOUND TO STAY BOUND BOOKS INC019559287433 7,703.56 
BOYS TOWN NATIONAL019835287434 678.50 
PAMELA A BRENNAN130576287435 119.79 

12



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  February 4, 2008

Date: 1/30/08

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
MICHAEL J BROWN136529287436 400.00 
NANCY J BRUGGER020270287437 14.55 
BT GRADING134036287438 850.00 
LINDA S BURKE135789287440 23.91 
BRAD BURKLUND136312287441 118.87 
BRAD BURWELL106110287442 61.18 
BUSINESS MEDIA INC099431287444 278.00 
MELISSA K BYINGTON134198287445 1,396.80 
C E SUNDBERG CO131619287446 3.67 
BANANA INC136224287447 1,485.00 
CALLOWAY HOUSE INC023831287448 263.84 
CAMBIUM LEARNING134350287449 891.97 
ELIZABETH J CAREY106806287451 37.92 
RALPH CAREY133246287452 43.89 
PIONEER LOCK CO INC054237287453 108.34 
CURTIS R CASE131158287454 255.59 
CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.133589287455 753.00 
CERTIFIED TRANSMISSION-MILLARD130490287456 1,816.01 
SUSAN M CHADWICK135648287457 23.37 
MALCOLM K CHAI134043287458 114.46 
ERIK P CHAUSSEE132271287459 92.58 
MARIELA J CHAVOYA135247287460 42.24 
CHILDCRAFT EDUCATION CORP024652287461 623.25 
CHILDREN'S HOME HEALTHCARE106851287462 13,466.25 
VICKI L CHINOWTH136566287463 21.34 
DEBI CLATTERBUCK025222287464 19.35 
DALE CLAUSEN025235287465 81.96 
PATRICIA A CLIFTON131135287466 20.61 
SHARON R COMISAR-LANGDON022701287467 85.84 
COMMONWEALTH ELECTRIC130646287468 4,827.00 
COMMUNICATION SERVICES INC.106902287469 156.25 
OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CTRS OF NE PC135082287470 258.00 
CONTROL DEPOT INC136574287471 12.00 
CONTROL MASTERS INC026057287472 6,357.30 
CORMACI CONSTRUCTION INC132170287473 1,500.00 
COURTROOM & CLASSROOM131676287474 110.00 
CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO026970287477 105.73 
CROSS COUNTRY SEMINARS INC.130703287478 189.00 
CUMMINS CENTRAL POWER LLC027300287479 3,366.33 
WILLIAM P CUNNINGHAM133651287480 199.27 
D & D COMMUNICATIONS130731287481 271.56 
ERIN E DAHL135906287482 45.34 
JEAN T DAIGLE132671287483 66.44 
DAILY RECORD131003287484 25.00 
DAKTRONICS INC134983287485 55.86 
DATA SOURCE MEDIA INC136149287486 1,728.00 

13



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  February 4, 2008

Date: 1/30/08

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
PAMELA M DAVIS032246287487 57.23 
CHERYL R DECKER032497287488 49.95 
DEFFENBAUGH INDUSTRIES107469287490 7,488.80 
ANDREW S DEFREECE106713287491 89.00 
DENNIS SUPPLY COMPANY032872287493 1,249.83 
EVA DENTON136316287494 15.13 
ROBERTA E DEREMER133009287495 8.24 
DEX MEDIA EAST LLC109850287496 54.15 
DIAMOND CUT LAWNS INC134993287497 1,335.00 
DICK BLICK CO099220287498 793.57 
DIETZE MUSIC HOUSE INC033473287500 598.04 
DIGITAL DOT SYSTEMS INC132669287501 299.95 
DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY099552287502 5.07 
AITSCHUL GROUP CORPORATION134899287503 56.45 
DIVISION 15 SALES INC134539287504 91.00 
JAY R DOSTAL135650287506 788.10 
DOUGLAS SARPY 4H OFFICE133130287511 25.00 
SCOTT DUGDALE135760287512 21.34 
SUSAN M DULANY135689287513 39.52 
DULTMEIER SALES LLC034120287514 23.74 
EASTERN NE HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY036520287516 13,524.00 
ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO052370287517 1,823.10 
EDUCATION WEEK036830287519 74.94 
EDUCATIONAL DESIGN SOLUTIONS LLC136548287520 5,155.00 
EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #3037525287521 123,270.48 
EHLY'S DECORATING, INC.107980287522 245.00 
REBECCA S EHRHORN133823287523 655.52 
ELECTRIC FIXTURE & SUPPLY038100287524 2,778.30 
ELECTRONIC SOUND INC.038140287525 1,379.58 
WARREN K ELTISTE038217287526 84.39 
ENGINEERED SERVICES INC132066287527 460.00 
LIZBETH ENSOR135297287528 52.04 
TED H ESSER109066287530 124.54 
FEDERAL EXPRESS040450287532 55.64 
MARK W FELDHAUSEN040470287533 212.00 
STEVE FELICI133565287534 19.35 
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC040537287535 988.11 
FERRELLGAS106956287536 59.80 
JOSHUA P FIELDS136320287537 1,582.99 
FILTER SHOP INC133919287538 1,912.37 
BETH L FINK132001287539 16.97 
FIRST BANK RICHMOND, NA134304287540 1,824.10 
SHANNON M FISCHER109855287541 19.64 
LACHELLE FISCUS135647287542 97.49 
TANYA H FLETCHER135015287543 241.50 
FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES041100287545 12,866.59 

14



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  February 4, 2008

Date: 1/30/08

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
KENNETH J FOSSEN041146287546 94.02 
AMY J FRIEDMAN041543287547 259.87 
ERIC W FULLER134168287548 52.23 
DIANNE L FULTON132586287549 63.04 
GARTNER & ASSOCIATES CO, INC.131565287550 288.33 
GENERAL BINDING CORPORATION044050287551 352.00 
ENCORE ONE LLC135983287552 55.50 
GLASSMASTERS INC106660287554 4,934.69 
OSCAR GONZALEZ135691287555 37.24 
GOPHER/PLAY WITH A PURPOSE044891287556 2,233.98 
KAREN A GORDON044896287557 48.93 
GP DIRECT043609287558 931.93 
GRAINGER INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY044950287559 1,367.36 
KATHERINE A GRAY044965287560 68.38 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY INC099888287561 70.61 
HARRY S GRIMMINGER130083287562 218.27 
CANDRA R GUENTHER135016287563 94.13 
GUSTAVE A LARSON COMPANY132938287564 827.06 
HALDEMAN-HOMME INC136076287565 135.13 
CAROLYN A HANKE130085287566 218.99 
HAPPY CAB COMPANY INC047853287568 12,371.65 
HARCOURT ASSESSMENT INC133487287569 746.48 
HARCOURT INC047855287571 660.00 
WRS GROUP LTD048465287572 107.80 
HEARTLAND FOUNDATION048475287573 11,340.00 
MARGARET HEBENSTREIT PT108273287574 94.57 
GREENWOOD PUBLISHING GROUP INC048517287575 256.58 
DAVID C HEMPHILL108478287576 751.05 
HEWLETT PACKARD CO132423287577 95.00 
HIGHSMITH COMPANY INC048710287578 458.97 
ELAINE HILL134441287579 313.09 
SUZANNE J HINMAN048840287580 15.03 
CAMILLE H HINZ048845287581 20.85 
HMS BROWN BAGGERS045329287582 56.24 
HOB-LOB LIMITED PARTNERSHIP048940287583 196.46 
LINDA D HORTON095520287585 125.61 
VICTORIA L HOSKOVEC136336287586 46.31 
HOUCHEN BINDERY LTD049600287587 97.55 
HOUGHTON MIFFLIN COMPANY049650287588 122.47 
HUMAN RESOURCE ASSOC OF MIDLANDS133285287589 75.00 
HUSKER MIDWEST PRINTING101032287590 319.00 
HUTCHESON ENGINEERING PRODUCTS INC133689287591 61.00 
HYDRONIC ENERGY INC049844287592 1,704.63 
I BELIEVE IN ME RANCH INC134166287593 2,013.12 
IDEAL PURE WATER051573287594 25.00 
INDEPENDENT SYSTEMS INC108348287595 384.00 

15



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  February 4, 2008

Date: 1/30/08

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
INDOFF, INC.135502287596 773.47 
INNOVATIVE LEARNING CONCEPTS100016287597 242.00 
INSTITUTE FOR SUPPLY MANAGEMENT INC135073287598 160.00 
INTERNATIONAL READING ASSOC052150287599 775.00 
INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER102958287600 75.86 
INTERSTATE MUSIC SUPPLY103110287601 144.10 
IT'S YOURS INC135912287602 136.00 
J.A. SEXAUER101991287603 206.71 
J.W. PEPPER & SON INC.100928287604 2,513.83 
CHRISTINE A JANOVEC-POEHLMAN131157287605 79.58 
HANNELORE W JASA054240287606 31.04 
GEORGE W JELKIN135735287607 959.11 
JENSEN TIRE COMPANY133037287608 818.46 
STEVEN K JOEKEL054448287609 125.62 
SHARON KIM H JOHANSEN107039287610 34.44 
DESIREE K JOHN135999287611 67.70 
YORK INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION130994287612 323.84 
JERRILL B JOHNSON054481287613 50.82 
KELLY L JOHNSON136317287614 86.81 
NANCY A JOHNSTON059573287615 146.11 
JOHNSTONE SUPPLY054630287616 188.95 
JP COOKE COMPANY026300287617 11.64 
PATRICIA A JUAREZ136565287618 46.07 
KAPLAN EARLY LEARNING CO056215287619 79.18 
KARCHER FLOOR CARE INC134194287620 712.39 
DONN N KASNER107904287621 170.72 
SUSAN L KELLEY132272287622 10.67 
KELLY SUPPLY CO135932287623 786.41 
KIDS ON THE MOVE INC133973287624 530.00 
DIANE L KINNEY106203287625 53.14 
KIWANIS CLUB OF SOUTHWEST OMAHA084090287626 400.00 
BETTY H KLESITZ056770287627 29.10 
KOHLL'S PHARMACY & HOMECARE INC106582287628 229.44 
RICHARD L KOLOWSKI056913287629 139.19 
MARY E KOUBA131821287630 40.74 
AMANDA J KUNES109033287631 325.66 
LAIDLAW TRANSIT INC058755287632 124,736.31 
LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES135257287633 56.17 
LORENE M LARSEN121124287634 33.95 
DENISE A LARSON135688287635 317.67 
JILL C LAVENE109816287636 116.98 
INTERNATIONAL CTR LEADERSHIP IN ED134758287637 1,027.00 
LEARNING TOOLS101723287638 35.96 
JENNIFER M LICHTER107903287639 41.61 
LIEN TERMITE & PEST CONTROL INC059470287640 304.00 
JODY C LINDQUIST133643287641 179.52 

16



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  February 4, 2008

Date: 1/30/08

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
LINGUISYSTEMS, INC.059577287642 199.90 
LINWELD INC059560287643 217.42 
KELLY LISS136380287644 15.52 
KRAIG J LOFQUIST133758287645 245.88 
TRACY LOGAN133027287646 54.99 
MICHAEL J LONGACRE135754287647 53.04 
STACY L LONGACRE059866287648 161.50 
LOVELESS MACHINE & GRINDING060111287649 469.40 
LOWE'S HOME CENTERS INC131397287650 113.42 
LYMAN-RICHEY CORPORATION060155287651 1,302.52 
W H TALBOTT INC063574287652 55.00 
LUCY MADSEN106949287653 20.53 
MAKEMUSIC INC132556287654 3,613.95 
EARLY OUTDOOR SERVICES INC108303287655 2,708.85 
MARK LARSON133667287656 36.00 
MARCO PRODUCTS INC063920287657 299.31 
SUSAN N MARLATT133505287658 751.05 
DAWN M MARTEN133201287659 24.76 
DEBRA J MARTINEZ131303287660 220.22 
MAX I WALKER108052287663 938.85 
MAXIM CLEANING & RESTORATION INC136498287664 1,177.62 
LINDA J MCCREA063262287665 39.72 
ALBERT G MCKAIN063361287666 27.16 
MCQUEENY LOCK COMPANY099781287667 628.00 
PATRICIA A MEEKER121126287668 20.17 
MENARDS INC064413287669 198.21 
KORRINDA MENDEZ136314287670 41.75 
MONICA H YOUNGHERN136526287671 1,456.65 
METAL DOORS & HARDWARE COMPANY INC064600287672 858.00 
AMERICAN NATIONAL BANK133403287674 6,987.37 
JEANNETTE M MEYER136384287675 56.74 
MARIA D MEYERS136596287676 39.00 
THOMAS J MICHALEK132567287677 250.00 
MID-PLAINS INSULATION132113287678 8,715.87 
WYMAN L MARTINEK102466287679 399.00 
MIDLAND COMPUTER INC102870287680 496.85 
MIDWEST DISTRIBUTING CORP.010412287681 29.39 
MIDWEST LABORATORIES INC.064949287682 30.00 
MIDWEST METAL WORKS INC064950287683 327.30 
MIDWEST STORAGE SOLUTIONS131899287684 250.00 
MIDWEST SYMPOSIUM FOR LEADERSHIP132456287685 230.00 
MIDWEST TURF & IRRIGATION INC065233287686 2,860.76 
MILLARD DRYWALL SERVICES, INC.065300287687 357.27 
MILLARD LUMBER INC065400287688 321.52 
MILLARD MANUFACTURING COMPANY099585287689 216.00 
MILLARD SCHOOLS ADMINISTRATIVE065410287690 310.20 

17



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  February 4, 2008

Date: 1/30/08

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
BRAD S MILLARD131716287691 125.00 
MILLER ELECTRIC COMPANY131328287692 12,574.00 
MINDWARE100316287693 405.00 
LILIANA J MIRANDA-ROBLES136190287694 32.52 
MONTESSORI N SUCH INC101158287695 47.50 
KAREN F MONTGOMERY066083287696 25.22 
MOTION INDUSTRIES INC066189287697 178.14 
MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO063150287698 333.66 
MURPHY TRACTOR & EQUIPMENT CO133712287699 25.34 
CHERYL MURRAY136597287700 150.00 
NATIONAL ASSOC FOR GIFTED CHILDREN134953287703 80.00 
NATIONAL ASSOC OF SECONDARY067253287704 814.00 
NATIONAL SAFETY COUNCIL132854287705 55.00 
NATIONAL SCIENCE TEACHERS ASSOC068020287706 185.00 
NCS PEARSON INC130548287707 2,373.25 
NCS PEARSON INC130548287708 1,678.66 
NE DOL/BOILER INSPECTION PROGRAM134321287709 1,728.00 
NEBRASKA AIR FILTER INC068334287710 3,015.68 
NEBRASKA ASSOCIATION FOR GIFTED068340287711 90.00 
NEBRASKA COUNCIL OF SCHOOL068415287712 210.00 
NEBRASKA FURNITURE MART INC068445287713 403.01 
NEBRASKA PRINTING CENTER068466287714 1,015.83 
NEBRASKA SAFETY CENTER134231287715 125.00 
NEBRASKA TURF PRODUCTS131476287717 8,224.35 
CAROL C NEWTON069099287718 46.85 
LYNNE NEWVILLE069561287719 46.07 
NEXTEL PARTNERS INC109843287720 18,554.76 
JULIE A NIELSEN136530287721 42.09 
NORTH AMERICAN MONTESSORI TEACHERS133094287722 335.00 
NOVELL INC099567287723 2,500.00 
JILL M NUISMER131265287724 30.07 
NUTS & BOLTS INC069945287725 21.47 
KELLY R O'TOOLE133368287726 28.13 
ANNE M OETH050042287727 132.40 
OFFICE DEPOT BUS. SVCS. DIV.100013287729 3,770.21 
OHARCO DISTRIBUTORS070245287730 523.31 
OMAHA NEON SIGN COMPANY INC.131057287731 74.00 
OMAHA PAPER COMPANY INC.070700287732 3,027.70 
OMAHA SLINGS INC070850287734 97.08 
OMAHA TRACTOR, INCORPORATED071024287735 315.52 
OMAHA WINNELSON COMPANY071040287736 300.41 
OMAHA WORLD HERALD CO071050287737 2,944.77 
ONE SOURCE133850287738 1,863.00 
MARY M OSTERLOH130092287740 47.14 
OVERHEAD DOOR COMPANY OMAHA071190287741 249.00 
ANTHONY J PANE136212287742 129.49 

18



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  February 4, 2008

Date: 1/30/08

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
ANGELO D PASSARELLI108098287743 203.11 
PATTON EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC071760287744 585.16 
PAYFLEX SYSTEMS USA INC071891287745 5,477.00 
PAYLESS OFFICE PRODUCTS INC102047287746 458.18 
PATRICIA D BUFFUM131610287747 440.00 
PEARSON EDUCATION102699287748 1,813.60 
PEGLER-SYSCO FOOD SERVICE CO099302287749 64.80 
JANET PELSTER109831287750 55.29 
HEIDI T PENKE107783287751 763.17 
PERFECTION LEARNING CORP.072200287752 1,434.39 
VICKY L PETERSON134365287753 166.36 
STACI M PETTIT136390287754 15.52 
HEATHER C PHIPPS133390287755 751.05 
ELIZABETH A PIERCE134428287756 101.26 
MARY J PILLE130721287757 88.27 
PLAYTIME EQUIPMENT & SCHOOL SUPPLY072850287758 3,336.00 
POPPLERS MUSIC INC072900287759 48.80 
POSITIVE PROMOTIONS INC079051287760 213.15 
PRAIRIE MECHANICAL CORP131835287761 171.35 
PRATT AUDIO VISUAL & VIDEO CORP073220287762 298.00 
PRECISION INDUSTRIES, INC.073231287763 473.71 
CYNTHIA L PRESTON135569287764 106.02 
PRO-ED INC073427287766 45.10 
PROTEX CENTRAL INC132713287767 245.00 
PRUITT INC136558287768 163.11 
PSI GROUP-OMAHA073040287769 20,000.00 
QUANTUM HEALTH PROFESSIONALS INC135693287770 4,400.00 
QUILL CORP077750287771 104.97 
QWEST090673287772 44.02 
RALSTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS078250287773 38,422.07 
SANDRA L RALYA109143287774 9.22 
RAWSON & SONS ROOFING, INC.078420287775 2,370.00 
BETHANY B RAY109810287776 93.60 
STEVE RAYBINE136598287777 200.00 
REBECCA SNYDER SPEECH SERVICES132808287778 1,833.75 
RECORDING FOR THE BLIND & DYSLEXIC078673287779 205.50 
RED GATE SOFTWARE LTDF03031287780 7,160.00 
REGAL AWARDS, INC.078760287781 1,259.11 
JENNIFER L REID134858287782 38.06 
MATT RESOURCES INC100813287783 26.58 
KIMBERLI R RICE109192287784 72.36 
DALE H ROBINSON079295287786 107.86 
ROCKBROOK CAMERA CENTER079310287787 158.19 
CAROL A ROGERS132334287788 64.67 
LINDA A ROHMILLER134882287789 14.93 
MELANIE E ROLL136121287790 400.00 

19



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  February 4, 2008

Date: 1/30/08

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
EILEEN A RONCI134081287791 162.96 
ROSENBAUM ELECTRIC INC079440287793 7,508.19 
JEAN M RUCHTI072286287794 121.88 
KATHRYN  I RYAN130477287795 120.01 
THOMAS J RZEMYK136595287796 106.70 
SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS INC101101287797 90.00 
SAFEWAY TRANSPORTATION LLC136533287798 3,167.95 
SAM'S CLUB DIRECT081630287799 244.44 
KIMBERLEY K SAUM-MILLS081725287800 1,625.59 
ELIZABETH M SCHMIDT134174287802 43.65 
SCHOLASTIC INC082100287803 166.07 
SCHOOL MEDIA ASSOCIATES LLC130526287804 29.99 
SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC082350287805 486.44 
CLAUDIA K SCHULTE082395287806 91.18 
SEARCH INSTITUTE130851287807 55.80 
SEARS099442287808 221.97 
KIMBERLY A SECORA082905287809 27.45 
SECURITY BENEFIT LIFE INS CO098765287810 149,607.57 
SECURITY BENEFIT LIFE INS CO098765287811 3,038.88 
SECURITY EQUIPMENT INC082910287812 3,462.43 
KELLY M SELTING082941287813 87.78 
SERVICE REPRODUCTION COMPANY082960287814 197.40 
SHARED MOBILITY COACH INC133498287815 4,119.50 
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS130645287817 440.11 
SHIFFLER EQUIPMENT SALES, INC.083188287818 174.33 
SHRED-IT USA INC135819287819 1,890.50 
SIGN SOLUTIONS INC133575287821 432.00 
SILVERSTONE GROUP INC132590287822 11,250.00 
SIMPLEXGRINNELL083400287823 42.00 
SKATELAND 132ND INC132108287824 280.00 
SMILE MAKERS, INC.099592287825 47.91 
CHARLENE S SNYDER107093287826 88.00 
SODEXHO OPERATIONS LLC101476287827 81,882.58 
SOFTWARE PLUS102264287828 253.00 
LINCOLN OFFICE EQUIPMENT109793287829 245.81 
LYON FINANCIAL SERVICES130722287830 1,393.71 
SOUTH OMAHA TERMINAL WAREHOUSE CO084081287831 521.20 
SOUTH/SOUTHWEST YMCA100421287832 420.00 
SPORTIME084326287833 115.45 
AMY ST AMOUR109836287834 76.14 
ASHLI STADLER136385287835 9.16 
STANDARD STATIONERY SUPPLY CO084415287836 347.50 
TRACY L STAUFFER084491287837 143.07 
JOHN M STEYER134443287838 53.04 
KENNETH STOBBE135211287839 19.35 
JEAN STOTHERT106606287840 85.86 

20



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  February 4, 2008

Date: 1/30/08

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
SULLIVAN SEWER SERVICE INC084689287841 185.00 
BRAD D SULLIVAN109822287842 60.14 
SUNDERLAND BROTHERS COMPANY084907287843 34.08 
SUPER SAVER #20102869287844 500.67 
SUPERIOR SPA & POOL084956287845 125.00 
JOYCE SWANSON, CONSULTANT099699287846 350.00 
JAMES D SWITZER132417287847 18.91 
JAMES E FRICK INC133300287848 635.75 
TARGET088654287849 530.86 
TED'S MOWER SALES & SERVICE INC088830287852 71.19 
TENNANT SALES & SERVICE COMPANY133969287853 21,106.49 
TERRY HUGHES TREE SERVICE049700287854 5,200.00 
ANNETTE J THOMAS136381287855 10.67 
JONATHON C THOMPSON131159287856 121.63 
NANCY THOMPSON108393287857 350.00 
STEVE D THRONE135006287858 189.92 
HUSKERBOWL LLC136589287859 75.00 
A GERALD TIEGER089318287860 16.92 
GREGORY E TIEMANN132493287861 751.05 
BENNA TOMASELLO135229287862 24.73 
PEGGI S TOMLINSON136578287863 101.15 
JEAN M TOOHER106807287864 61.59 
TOYOTA FINANCIAL SERVICES132138287865 463.42 
TOYS FOR SPECIAL CHILDREN089587287866 937.85 
KIMBERLY P TRISLER107719287867 25.70 
LYNNE A TRUMAN132268287868 11.64 
DAVIS EQUIPMENT CORPORATION134054287869 80.96 
JEAN R UBBELOHDE131819287872 97.00 
DAN UHING133346287873 6,800.00 
ULTIMATE OFFICE INC102846287874 507.29 
UNISOURCE090678287875 4,392.81 
UNITED ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO INC090214287876 335.50 
UNITED EQUIPMENT SERVICES CO INC109861287877 390.00 
UNITED RENTALS INC134849287878 2,170.53 
UNIVERSITY OF NE AT LINCOLN100096287879 283.00 
SPORT SUPPLY GROUP INC090440287880 441.91 
VALENTINOS INC091040287881 276.31 
MICHELLE VANDENBERG135516287882 325.34 
VERNE SIMMONDS COMPANY083340287883 1,562.93 
JENNIFER L VEST136318287884 87.05 
BARBARA N WALLER093008287885 46.36 
LINDA WALTERS131112287886 32.06 
KRISTINE M WARD131817287887 53.35 
WARD'S NATURAL SCIENCE EST LLC093650287888 79.98 
WATER ENGINEERING, INC.093765287889 1,942.50 
BRIAN KORTH133344287890 5,325.00 

21



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  February 4, 2008

Date: 1/30/08

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
BECKY S WEGNER093978287892 80.18 
WEST MUSIC COMPANY094174287893 2,202.02 
CAROL M WEST107563287894 41.40 
WESTERN TRAILER LEASING INC105619287896 41.76 
WESTSIDE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS094650287897 384.00 
CRAIG WHALEY134658287898 75.66 
DEBBY A WHITAKER094751287899 96.22 
HD SUPPLY CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY LTD133663287900 39.00 
TAMARA J WILLIAMS136322287901 13.72 
STACIE A WITHERSPOON136323287902 153.26 
CRAIG J WOLF109073287903 12.61 
WOODWIND & BRASSWIND OF SO BEND LLC095349287904 122.89 
SUSAN J WOOSTER130716287905 14.30 
WORLD BOOK INC095376287906 1,028.00 
MONICA R WORMINGTON107149287907 150.00 
GLEN E WRAGGE095491287908 222.81 
BISHOP BUSINESS EQUIPMENT019111287913 18,844.44 
HY-VEE (97TH & Q)132878287914 311.21 
HY-VEE FOOD STORE (WELCH PLAZA)133397287915 1,477.81 
HY-VEE FOOD STORE (132ND ST.)049851287916 611.91 
HY-VEE FOOD STORE (OAKVIEW DR)049850287917 1,709.44 
SUBSATIONAL DELI INC136353287918 108.00 

1,035,407.33 Total for GENERAL FUND
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOL CLEARING ACCT13627920950 231.95 
DENNIS SUPPLY COMPANY03287220951 291.82 
NEXTEL PARTNERS INC10984320952 217.42 
OFFICE DEPOT BUS. SVCS. DIV.10001320953 8.99 

750.18 Total for FOOD SERVICE 
FUND

DOSTALS CONSTRUCTION CO INC130648287313 2,375.00 
LAWNSMITH & CO INC100732287348 870.42 
A & D TECHNICAL SUPPLY CO INC010040287380 437.31 
APPLES & MORE A TEACHERS STORE135051287403 377.64 
BERINGER CIACCIO DENNELL MABREY133480287425 24,030.00 
COMMUNICATION SERVICES INC.106902287469 366.45 
DONOVAN PROPERTIES LLC136245287505 1,523.88 
ELECTRONIC SOUND INC.038140287525 16,652.47 
FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES041100287545 77.52 
GIFF PROPERTY SERVICES135482287553 7,500.00 
HARCOURT INC047855287570 93.82 
MIDWEST TURF & IRRIGATION INC065233287686 17,000.00 
RIFE CONSTRUCTION INC106416287785 31,324.40 
SCHEMMER ASSOCATES INC081880287801 4,663.49 
SIEMENS BUILDING TECHNOLOGIES INC.131887287820 11,300.00 
AARON M JOHNSON LLC135716287871 981.70 

119,574.10 Total for SPECIAL BUILDING 
FUND

22



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  February 4, 2008

Date: 1/30/08

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
A & D TECHNICAL SUPPLY CO INC010040287380 367.40 
COMMONWEALTH ELECTRIC130646287468 1,456.60 
COMMUNICATION SERVICES INC.106902287469 178.01 
COX COMMUNICATIONS INC108436287476 89.78 
HEWLETT PACKARD CO132423287577 36,068.00 
MIDLAND COMPUTER INC102870287680 732.07 
SCHEMMER ASSOCATES INC081880287801 11,593.50 

50,485.36 Total for CONSTRUCTION 
FUND

DOANE COLLEGE135201287312 531.00 
DOUGLAS/SARPY EXTENSION SERVICE132341287314 100.00 
LINDA M GARCIA136576287320 800.00 
LORENE M LARSEN121124287322 699.45 
NEBRASKA'S CREATIVE ASSN FOR136575287329 230.00 
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA AT OMAHA068840287334 751.06 
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA KEARNEY068839287335 309.50 
BAILEY HEMPHILL135616287345 162.00 
MALAIKA FOUNDATION135949287350 300.00 
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA AT OMAHA068840287367 735.91 
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA AT OMAHA068840287368 668.50 
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA KEARNEY068839287369 617.00 
ARTHUR K YOUNG136295287370 56.00 
FASHION FABRICS INTERNATIONAL136513287392 1,141.79 
BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSTORE099646287416 91.79 
BELLEVUE PUBLIC SCHOOLS134681287424 4,627.95 
BOOKWORM101364287432 1,218.75 
BUREAU OF EDUCATION & RESEARCH020550287439 555.00 
CAMILLES SIDEWALK CAFE134015287450 180.32 
DAILY RECORD131003287484 5.90 
DIETZE MUSIC HOUSE INC033473287500 14.95 
DURHAM WESTERN HERITAGE MUSEUM094249287515 75.00 
EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #3037525287521 245.00 
FATHER FLANAGANS BOYS HOME132699287531 183.60 
HOB-LOB LIMITED PARTNERSHIP048940287583 74.98 
LAIDLAW TRANSIT INC058755287632 789.59 
MASTER TEACHER064142287661 156.07 
MATHEMATICS LEAGUES INC134037287662 28.90 
WYMAN L MARTINEK102466287679 14,982.00 
MINDWARE100316287693 51.40 
NASCO067000287702 314.34 
NEBRASKA ASSOCIATION FOR GIFTED068340287711 700.00 
OFFICE DEPOT BUS. SVCS. DIV.100013287729 28.76 
OMAHA PUBLIC SCHOOLS070810287733 343.00 
ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY071138287739 92.55 
SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC082350287805 47.90 
SUPER SAVER #20102869287844 20.00 
TEACHING STRATEGIES INC132974287851 100.74 

23



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  February 4, 2008

Date: 1/30/08

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount
TURNING TECHNOLOGIES LLC136549287870 1,283.77 
JENNIFER L VEST136318287884 246.04 
WESTSIDE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS094650287897 1,952.18 
TAMARA J WILLIAMS136322287901 85.35 
HY-VEE FOOD STORE (WELCH PLAZA)133397287915 134.57 

35,732.61 Total for GRANT FUND
COVENTRY HEALTH CARE OF NEBRASKA136587287475 113,620.18 
MUTUAL OF OMAHA COMPANIES099045287701 88,864.30 

202,484.48 Total for 
CORMACI CONSTRUCTION INC132170287473 4,384.88 
EDDY CONTRACTING132827287518 2,090.00 
ELECTRONIC SOUND INC.038140287525 3,977.00 
MILLARD LUMBER INC065400287688 83.26 
PRIMEX WIRELESS INC133745287765 13,159.64 
RIFE CONSTRUCTION INC106416287785 1,362.50 
WATKINS CONCRETE BLOCK CO. INC.093772287891 8.48 
WESTERN LAMINATES INC135290287895 4,680.00 

29,745.76 Total for DEPRECIATION 
FUND

METROPOLITAN OMAHA EDUCATIONAL064621287325 121,000.00 
DOUGLAS COUNTY SCHOOL DIST.28-0001130908287510 451,963.65 
EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #3037525287521 1,138.67 

574,102.32 Total for INTERLOCAL FUND
JOHN D'ARCY032071287310 400.00 
DAVID BARG136583287338 100.00 
PAUL A. MARTINEZ108405287351 250.00 
AARON LAWRENCE NICHOLS136584287356 50.00 
AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION012050287397 138.00 
BUSINESS INTERIORS GROUP133375287443 4,494.00 
CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.133589287455 212.00 
CORMACI CONSTRUCTION INC132170287473 595.12 
DEMCO INC032800287492 220.92 
DIETZE MUSIC HOUSE INC033473287500 719.73 
ELECTRONIC SOUND INC.038140287525 757.00 
ROBERT W. ERLANDSON038431287529 120.00 
WILLIAM SPRAGUE, JR.132592287584 674.60 
J.W. PEPPER & SON INC.100928287604 49.99 
NEBRASKA FURNITURE MART INC068445287713 397.00 
NEBRASKA SCIENTIFIC068684287716 72.25 
OFFICE DEPOT BUS. SVCS. DIV.100013287729 29.69 
ROCKBROOK CAMERA CENTER079310287787 1,444.43 
OMAHA THEATER CO FOR YOUNG PEOPLE071023287792 742.50 
SHEPPARD'S BUSINESS INTERIORS083175287816 10,421.99 
CHILDCRAFT EDUCATION CORPORATION132962287850 35.80 

21,925.02 Total for ACTIVITY FUND

24



Millard Public Schools
Check Register

Prepared for the Board Meeting of  February 4, 2008

Date: 1/30/08

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount

2,070,207.16 Report Total               

25



26



27



28

sphelps
Keith's signature



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: February 4, 2008

DEPARTMENT: Human Resources

ACTION DESIRED: Approval

BACKGROUND: Personnel items: (1) New Hire; (2) Contract Amendment;
(3) Leave of Absence; (4) Resignation; (5) VSP

OPTIONS & ALTERNATIVES: NA

RECOMMENDATION: Approval

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: N/A

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION
OR REJECTION: N/A

TIMELINE: N/A

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Dr. Kirby Eltiste

SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL: __________________________________

36

sphelps
Keith's signature



February 4, 2008

AMENDMENT TO CONTINUING CONTRACTS

Recommend: amendment to the following contracts:

1. Kimberly Nissen – Kindergarten teacher at Upchurch Elementary School for the
2008/2009 school year. Amend contract from 50% job share to 100% effective
August 7, 2008.

37



February 4, 2008

LEAVE OF ABSENCE REQUESTS

Recommend: the following extended leave without pay requests be approved:

1. Jennifer Sachau – Kindergarten teacher at Ackerman Elementary School. She is
requesting a 2nd year Leave of Absence for family reasons for the 2008/2009
school year.

2. Kelly Ostronic – Science teacher at Russell Middle School. She is requesting a
2nd year Leave of Absence for family reasons for the 2008/2009 school year.

3. Lori Pick – Sped Resource teacher at Wheeler Elementary School. She is
requesting a 2nd year Leave of Absence for family reasons for the 2008/2009
school year.

4. Crystal Crites – First grade teacher at Black Elk Elementary School. She is
requesting a Leave of Absence for family reasons for the 2008/2009 school year.

5. Sarah Martin – Language Arts teacher at South High School. She is requesting a
Leave of Absence for family reasons for the 2008/2009 school year.

6. Jessica Reade – Second grade teacher at Black Elk Elementary School. She is
requesting a 2nd year Leave of Absence for family reasons for the 2008/2009
school year.

38



February 4, 2008

RESIGNATIONS

Recommend: the following resignation be accepted:

1. Stephanie Draper – Sixth grade teacher at Beadle Middle School. She is resigning
effective immediately due to personal reasons.

39



February 4, 2008

Voluntary Separation

Recommend: The following qualified candidates be approved to participate in the
District’s Voluntary Separation Program:

1) Roberta Vainiunas – Sixth grade teacher at Russell Middle School – 32 years of
service.

2) Jeanne Weiner – Social Studies teacher at North Middle School – 28 years of
service.

3) Connie Tiller – Language Arts teacher at South High School – 27 years of
service.

4) Deborah Ady – Coordinator of Special Projects at DSAC – 24 years of service.

5) Nancy Wiederholt – First grade teacher at Willowdale Elementary School – 26
years of service.

6) Mary Jean Devoy – Counselor at Russell Middle School – 34 years of service.

7) Elizabeth Lyons – Business teacher at North High School – 23 years of service.

8) Janis Fischer – Language Arts teacher at North High School – 24 years of service.

40



February 4, 2008

TEACHERS RECOMMENDED FOR HIRE

Recommend: the following teacher be hired:

1. Niki Byroad – BA –University of Nebraska at Lincoln. Sped Resource teacher
with building to be determined for the 2008/2009 school year.

2. Melissa Zeches – BA – University of Nebraska at Omaha. Sixth grade teacher at
Beadle Middle School beginning January 25, 2008. Previous Exp: The
Netherlands (2002/2005).

3. Scott Wenz – BA – Nebraska Wesleyan. Social Studies teacher at Kiewit Middle
School for the 2008/2009 school year. Previous Exp: San Antonio, TX
(2005/2008); Lincoln, NE (2003/2005).

41



42



43



44



45



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Legislative Update 
 
MEETING DATE: February 4, 2008 
 
DEPARTMENT: Office of the Superintendent    
 
TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Legislative Update for the 100th Legislature. 
 
ACTION DESIRED: APPROVAL          DISCUSSION          INFORMATION ONLY   XX      
 
Legislative Issues and Happening  

• ASSESSMENT:  The hearing for LB 987, the first of two assessment bills pending before the 
Legislature.  Senator Ron Raikes, the primary sponsor of the bill, was the sole proponent testifier. 
 NCSA, NASB, NSEA, and a host of school officials testified in opposition.  Fred Meyer represented 
the State Board of Education and NDE in opposition to the bill.  Senator Raikes spoke about the 
need to fully implement the intent of LB 653 (2007).  He also said he wants to see an end to 
mandatory local-based assessment.  In related news the State Board of Education voted unanimously 
to support LB 1157 during its annual session to review pending legislation. 

• Bullying Bill – LB 205 was advanced to Select File. 
• TEEOSA Changes - February 11 is the date for hearings on bills that change TEEOSA.  LB 873 

(Kopplin) provides for a student growth factor in state aid.  LB 879 (Kopplin) provides for 
construction adjustment in TEEOSA.  LB 988 (Raikes) is a comprehensive piece of legislation with 
many of Raikes ideas from past years including changes to class size, inter-local agreements and 
assessed valuation.  LB 1079 (Raikes) will exclude a portion of legal expenses from TEEOSA. 

• Learning Community - February 12 is the date for hearings on Learning Community bills.  LB 970 
(Gay) eliminates taxing authority of learning communities.  LB 978 (Gay) changes provisions for 
school district boundary changes for Class III schools.  LB 886 (Gay) changes provisions for student 
transportation.  LB 1005 (Howard) changes provisions for LC diversity plans.  LB 1154 (Raikes) 
add the superintendents to the LCC, School district boundaries could be modified prior to the 
establishment of the learning community, the common levy would reflect the previous resources for 
the first three years.  The potential uses for the learning community capital levy would be narrowed. 
 Provisions regarding the diversity plan and the educational options would be streamlined.  Finally, 
the qualifications to become a learning community would also be modified.  Hearings will conclude 
on February 26.  

National Issues 
• A ruling earlier this month by the U.S. Court of Appeals for the 6th Circuit, in Cincinnati, that 

NCLB is essentially an unfunded federal mandate does not give states or schools the right to 
disregard the law, Secretary of Education Margaret Spellings said. The National Education 
Association general counsel has said the ruling means states and district cannot be forced under 
NCLB to use their own funds to comply with the law's mandates regarding testing and school 
progress. 

• The U.S. Supreme Court is expected to be less active this term in the education realm -- a stark 
change from the 2006-07 session, in which the High Court issued landmark rulings on race, free 
speech, teachers unions and special education. Last year's rulings were enough to give school 
districts lots to think about," said Francisco M. Negrón Jr., the National School Boards Association's 
general counsel. 

• At the beginning of last week Congress failed again in its attempt to override the President’s veto of 
the SCHIP children’s insurance program.  Final Medicaid regulations will end school 
reimbursements for administrative and transportation services you provide to Medicaid-eligible 

46



children.  However, due to our efforts, Congress also had before it legislation to codify these 
reimbursements in law, thereby nullifying the regulations.  Unfortunately, that provision was pulled 
from another bill at the last moment 

Candidates for the Learning Community Coordinating Council include: 
• District 2 – Melvin Muhammad 
• District 3 – Anthony Levy, Lynne Anderson, David Wilken, and Sam Brower  
• District 4 – Tom Petrie, Dwite Pedersen, Al Inzerello, and Jim Begley 
• District 5 – Paul Hartnett, Greg Fripp, and Joseph Scahill 
• District 6 – Thomas McMahon 

Candidates for Legislative races include: 
• District 3 – Gail Kopplin, Scott Price, and Christopher Geary 
• District 18 – Scott Lautenbaugh, Carl Lorenzen 
• District 23 – Chris Langemeier 
• District 31 – Natalie Nowak 
• District 39 – Beau McCoy, Rex Moats, and Bob Tingelhoff 

Dates and Reminders:  The Legislative Session Calendar is attached 
 

STRATEGIC PLAN:  Implemented Strategies and Superintendent’s Goals 
 
RESPONSIBLE PERSON:  Angelo Passarelli 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL:                                                                  
        (Signature) 

47

sphelps
Keith's signature



14

DAY 17

2008 
Legislative Session Calendar

January February

March April

1 2 3 4 5

6 7 8 9 10 11 12

13 14 15 16 17 18

18 19 20 21 22 23

24

26

27 28 29

DAY 1 DAY 2 DAY 3

DAY 6 DAY 7 DAY 8

HOLIDAY DAY 9 DAY 10

2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 16

17

19

20 21 22 23 24
DAY 11 HOLIDAY

DAY 13 DAY 14

DAY 19DAY 18 DAY 20 DAY 21

DAY 28

1

2 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 15

16 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27

5

6 8 9 12

13 15 16 17 18 19

20 21 22 2423 25 26

27 28 29 30

DAY 22 DAY 23 DAY 24 DAY 25

DAY 26 DAY 27 DAY 29

DAY 31

10
DAY 35 DAY 36

DAY 41

DAY 37

DAY 38

DAY 43 DAY 44

DAY 48

DAY 5

DAY 39 DAY 40

* The Speaker reserves the right to reschedule the 60th day at a later date.

DAY 4

Legislative Recess Days

Sun Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat

Sun Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat

January 21 - Martin Luther King Day
February 18 - Presidents’ Day

February 8, 15, 29 
March 3, 14, 21, 24
April 4, 11, 14

DAY 34

DAY 45 RECESS

RECESS DAY 46 DAY 47

DAY 30

RECESS

26
DAY 12
25

RECESS

1

15

RECESS
3

RECESS
14

DAY 42
17

DAY 49
28

RECESS
7

DAY 54 DAY 55 DAY 56 DAY 57

RECESS DAY 58 DAY 59
*

11

30
DAY 15

31
DAY 16 DAY 32

27
DAY 33
28

RECESS

29

29

30 31
DAY 50

1
DAY 51

2
DAY 52

3
DAY 53

4
RECESS

DAY 60

Legislative Holidays

25

48



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Early Entrance to Kindergarten Report

MEETING DATE: February 4, 2008

DEPARTMENT: Educational Services

TITLE AND
BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Millard Public Schools has offered Early Entrance to

Kindergarten testing as an option for children who turn 5-
years of age after the official state cutoff date of October 15
up to February 1. This report includes the testing criteria
approved by the Board of Education on June 7, 1999 and
current status of this option.

ACTION DESIRED: N.A.

OPTIONS: N.A.

BACKGROUND: Please see attached report.

RECOMMENDATIONS: N.A.

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: N.A.

TIMELINE: N.A.

RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S): Dr. Mark Feldhausen, Assoc. Supt. for Ed. Services
Dr. Carol Newton, Director of Elementary & Early

Childhood Education

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL: ______________________
(Signature)

49

sphelps
Keith's signature



Status Report on Early Entrance to Kindergarten

LB122 added provisions in 1998 that allowed local Boards of Education to approve
assessment procedures for identifying children turning five between October 16 and
February 1 to enter kindergarten early. The bill stipulates that the district must develop
specific criteria to identify children for early admission to kindergarten.

On June 7, 1999, the Millard Board of Education approved extending the Procedures for
Grade Acceleration to early kindergarten entrance. The procedures that the district
follows include:

1. A parent/guardian wishing to have their child considered for early entrance must
be a resident within the Millard Public Schools boundary.

2. The parent/guardian must attend a parent meeting about early entrance testing.
3. The assessment date and time will be scheduled at the end of the parent meeting.
4. The parent/guardian must bring to the testing center, prior to testing:

 Consent for Evaluation,
 Copy of the child’s birth certificate,
 Complete the Social/Emotional Adaptive Skills Inventory during the

testing session,
 An $85 check to the Millard Public Schools

5. Early entrance into kindergarten will be based on meeting or exceeding all
assessment cutscores.

6. A report will be provided the parent/guardian and a copy placed in the child’s
school record.

7. If the child will be accepted into kindergarten, information will be shared with
receiving school personnel.

8. If the child meets the criteria for early entrance they must attend full-day.

Assessment Components Include:
1. Screening Assessment for Gifted Elementary Students – SAGES-2, administered

by qualified district personnel (a score at or above the normal range based on 5
years, 7 months, the average age for a beginning kindergartner in Millard)

2. Early math (counting, number recognition – within the average range)
3. Reading (alphabet, letter sounds, phonemic awareness, concepts of print w/ three

book levels – within the average range)
4. The BASC is completed by parents (60% or higher)
5. Visual motor screening (within the average range)
6. Slosson Test or APPSI-II will be administered if more information is needed

(Quotient of 120 or higher)
7. Other assessments deemed necessary

Current Status:
1. Each year two testing sessions are held, the first in March/April so a child could

attend Kindergarten Round-up if they qualify and the second in August prior to
school starting.

50



2. Each year we work with 4 to 5 families who are unwilling to accept the results
and want exceptions made to allow their child to be accepted. A great deal of
time is spent with these families.

3. Each year the majority of children test at their chronological age. Many parents
participate in testing in hopes of by-passing a year of day-care. Many will ask if
their child is accepted if they can repeat kindergarten the following year to be
with their age peers, of which the answer is no.

4. About 40% of the students tested each year are families from India or Asia.
5. The District Acceleration Procedures allow a child who enters kindergarten with

advanced skills a procedure and criteria to be assessed and advanced to first grade
if appropriate.

6. We test on average 18 to 22 students each year with 1 or 2 children qualifying at a
rate of about 8% of those tested.

7. Each year we receive more calls and requests from families outside the district
than inside the district. We have finally gotten the correct number for OPS
parents to call. We do not test children who are not Millard residents.

8. Of the 11 districts in the Learning Community, Millard, OPS, Elkhorn, and
Ralston are the only districts that offer early entrance to kindergarten testing. The
qualifying criteria for the four districts are all different. The fee for testing varies
by district, $0 - $100.

51


	 Board Packet February 4, 2008
	Agenda
	Administrative Memorandum
	E.1. Board Minutes January 21, 2008
	Financials
	F.1. Employees of the Month
	H.1. Approval of Ambulance Contract
	H.2. Personnel Actions: Amendment to Continuing Contract(s), Leave(s) of Absence, Resignation(s), Voluntary Separation(s), New Hire(s)
	Amendment to Continuing Contract
	Leaves of Absence
	Resignation
	Voluntary Separation
	New Hires
	I.1. Enrollment Report
	I.2. Legislative Update
	I.3. Early Entrance to Kindergarten Report



